STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

July 15, 2019

Jeffrey Barbadora

Real Estate Specialist
Crown Castle

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800
Woburn, MA 01801

RE: EM-SPRINT-040-190626 — Sprint notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications
facility located at 60 South Main Street, East Granby, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Barbadora:

The Connectcut Siting Council (Coundil) is in receipt of your email of July 12, 2019 requesting an extension
of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in response to the
Counal’s incomplete notce dated June 27, 2019.

The Council hereby grants a two-month extension of time to submit the required documentation by
September 30, 2019.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

, Enclosures: Email from Jeffrey Barbadora of July 12, 2019
[ncomplete filing letter dated June 27, 2019
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Robidoux, Evan

From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 2:44 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-SPRINT-040-190626-SouthMainSt-EastGranby
Evan,

We will need to extend the timeline beyond 7/29 so please send me an extension confirmation when you have a
moment.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora

781-970-0053

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800, Woburn, MA 01801
CrownCastle.com

From: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-SPRINT-040-190626-SouthMainSt-EastGranby

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.



STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-29335 Fax: {860) §27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

June 27,2019

Jefttrey Barbadora

Real Estate Specialist
(Crown Castle

12 Gill Sereer, Sutre 3800
Woburn, M.\ 01801

RE: EM-SPRINT-040-190626 — Sprint notice of wtent o modify an exsting telecommunicanons faciline
located at 60 South Main Street, Fase ¢ rranby, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Barbadora:

The Connecucur Siting Counctl {Council) received a notice of ntent to modify the above-referenced facility on
June 26, 2019.

According to Section 16-304-71 of the Regulatons of Connecucut State Agencies, .. any modification, as defined
in Section 16-501-2a of the Regulations of Connecticur Stare Agencies, to an existing tower site, except as specitied
n Sectons 16-301-"2 and 16-30§-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, may have a substanuoal

adverse environmental etfecr.”

sStatt has reviewed this exempt modificauon request for complereness and has identified a deticiency in the Mount
Structural Analvsis (MA) provided with the tiling. ‘The MA is prepared by Infinigy and dated Apod 27, 2018, The
above-reterenced document cites the 2016 Connecticutr State Bulding Code {CSBC); however, the Swte of
Connectcur has adopted the 2018 C3BC effectve October 1, 2018,

Therefore, the exempt moditication request is incomplete at this dme. The Council recommends that Sprint
provide an updated MA that comports with the current 2018 CSB(C on or before July 29, 2019. [f addivonal nme is
needed ro gather the requested informauon, please submit a wrirten request tor an extension of tme prior to Julv
29, 2019. Please provide an electronic version and one hard copy of the MA for the incomplete request to
be rendered complete and processed.

This notice of mncompletion shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission {1°CC) 60-
day umetrame in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the I'CC Wireless Intrastructure Report and Order issued on

October 21, 2014 (FCC [4-133).

Thank vou tor vour attenuon to this mateer. Should vou have any questions, please feel free to contact me ar 860-

827-2051.
Sineerely,

Melane Bachman
Fxecuttve Duector

MAB/IN/emr

¢ The Honorable James M avden, First Selecrman, Town of Fast Granby
Gary Havaes, Zoning Foforcement Oftticer. Town of Fasr Gran by
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